
Geo-Engineering 
JAMES W. LAW 

Petroleum Engineer 
Box 2966, Santa Fe, N.M. 87504 

Ph. 982-0472 

Re: Non-Standard Location 

N. M. O i l Conservation.Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

•etiUcO Wash-Mesa Verde 0 i l ~ ^ 
Pool - McKinley County, N.M. 

Attn: Mr. Gilbert Quintana 
Dear Gilbert: 

We have been informer! Hy your A?t-pr o f f i c e that we need an 
NSL order on our (State Well No.~23p This well i s located at Jj>fi0 , 
FNL and 2635 EEL i n Unit B. Section 28, T-20-N, R-9-W. NMPMn 

McKinley County, New Mexico. The well was o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d by 
Red Mountain Associates on June 24, 1981, to a depth of 547'. 
Since then the well has been plugged back by us to a depth of 
335'. Geo Engineering, Inc. has a l l of the leases surrounding t h i s 
well and production from the well would not affect any offset 
operators. 

Inasmuch as we can not transport o i l from t h i s well u n t i l 
an NSL i s approved, we would appreciate i t i f t h i s matter i s 
handled expeditiously. I f you have any questions concerning 
this matter, please contact me at my o f f i c e . 

Si 

JWL/rl 

cc : Azted Office 
Attn: Frank Chavez 

K B 
OCT 1" 1984 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO - l i . 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT! 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

* IOOO RIO BRAZOS ROAD 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410 

(505) 334-6173 

DATE >v?- W 

RE: Proposed MC 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL y 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated -

f o r the L ^ - ^ / W / W / i V , # ^ / ^ r ^ J ^ ^ 7 fi-2.&&*k2#) 
O p e r a t o r S L e a s e and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours t r u l y , 


